

Ken Kesey collection of Merry Pranksters home movies and other materials #21

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 25, 2021. Description is written in: English.



Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements	8
Reformatted Film	8
Collection Inventory	9
1. Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters	9
1.1 Kesey and the Merry Pranksters' Bus Trip Film Elements	9
1.2 Kesey and the Merry Pranksters Film Elements	30
1.3 Audio Elements	36
1.4 Trims, Outs and Unedited Film Elements	49
1.5 Trims, Outs and Unedited Audio Elements	52
1.6 Unidentified Film Elements	54
1.7 Unidentified Audio Elements	56
2. Atlantis Rising	58
2.1 Film Elements	58
2.2 Audio Elements	61
2.3 Trims, Outs and Unedited Film Elements	63
2.4 Unidentified Film Elements	64
2.5 Unidentified Audio Elements	64
2.6 Interviews	65
3. Cassady in the Backhouse	65
3.1 Film Elements	66
3.2 Audio Elements	66
4. Kesey Family Home Movies	67
5. Digital Access Copies	68

Summary Information

Repository: UCLA FTVA

Creator: Kesey, Ken

Creator: Merry Band of Pranksters

Title: Ken Kesey collection of Merry Pranksters home movies and

other materials

ID: #21

Date [bulk]: 1964-1969

Date [inclusive]: 1964-1977

Physical 521 Reels, 531 Total Items; 1, 35mm print; 1, 35mm dupe

Description: picture negative; 9, 16mm A/B roll; 5, 16mm picture negative;

22, 16mm original camera reversal; 2, 16mm dupe picture negative; 218, 16mm work print; 41, 16mm work print with reversal; 20, 16mm preprint; 10, 16mm print; 4, Super8mm; 1, 2" Video Reel; 2, 35mm magnetic track; 2, 35mm track negative; 1, 16mm track negative; 175, 16mm magnetic track; 1, ½" magnetic audio reel; 6, ¼" magnetic audio reel; 10, DVDs

Language of the

Material: English

Preferred Citation

Ken Kesey collection of Merry Pranksters home movies and other materials, (bulk 1964-1969). UCLA Film and Television Archive, Los Angeles, Collection no. 21.

Biographical / Historical

Ken Kesey (1935-2001) was born in La Junta, Colorado, to Edward and Dulce Kesey on September 17, 1935. Later he moved with his family to Springfield, Oregon. A champion wrestler in both high school and college, he eloped with his high school sweetheart, Faye Haxby, after they graduated from high school. They had three children: Jed, Zane, and Shannon. Kesey had another child, Sunshine, in 1966 with Carolyn Adams (also known as "Mountain Girl"). Kesey attended the University of Oregon's School of Journalism, where

[^] Return to Table of Contents

he received a degree in speech and communication in 1957. He was awarded a Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship in 1958 to enroll in the creative writing program at Stanford University, which he accepted the following year and where he studied under Wallace Stegner (1909-1993).

While at Stanford, Kesey volunteered to take part in a CIA-financed study named Project MKULTRA at the Menlo Park Veterans Hospital that focused on the effects of psychoactive drugs, particularly LSD, psilocybin, mescaline, and DMT. Kesey wrote many detailed accounts of his experiences with these drugs, both during the Project MKULTRA study and in the years of private experimentation that followed. His role as a medical guinea pig inspired Kesey to write "One Flew Over the Cuckoo's Nest" in 1962. Prior to this, Kesey had never done drugs.

The success of this book, as well as the sale of his residence at Stanford, allowed him to move to La Honda, California, in the mountains south of San Francisco. He frequently entertained friends and many others with parties he called "Acid Tests" that involved live music played by the band, The Warlocks (who later became known as The Grateful Dead), black lights, fluorescent paint, strobes, other "psychedelic" effects, and LSD.

In 1964, Ken Kesey took a trip from the West Coast to New York City to celebrate the publication of his book "Sometimes A Great Notion," and attend the World's Fair in New York City. He was joined by a group of men and women called The Merry Band of Pranksters, many of whom went by aliases: Carolyn Adams ("Mountain Girl"), Ken Babbs ("Intrepid Traveler"), John Babbs, Ron Bevirt ("Hassler"), John Page Browning ("Zea-Lot" or "Cadaverous Cowboy"), Jane Burton ("Generally Famished"), Kathy Casamo ("Stark Naked"), Neal Cassady ("Speed Limit"), Mike Hagan ("Mal Function"), Chuck Kesey ("Brother Charlie"), Dale Kesey ("Highly Charged"), Steve Lambrecht ("Zonker"), Margie Piaggio ("Marge the Barge"), Paula Sundstren ("Gretchen Fetchin"), and George Walker ("Hardly Visible"). In an International Harvester school bus covered in day-glo paint, Kesey and the Pranksters set out on a cross-country with Neal Cassady (1926-1968) at the wheel, a pitcher of orange juice spiked with LSD, amphetamines and marijuana. On this trip, Kesey intended to abandon writing, and make a new work in the medium of film from the bus footage they collectively shot.

Shortly after the bus trip, on April 23, 1965, the police arrested Kesey and charged him with possession of marijuana. He was arrested again for possession of marijuana the following year in 1966. In an attempt to mislead police and avoid prosecution, he faked his own suicide by leaving his car on a cliffside road with a suicide note that said, "Ocean, Ocean I'll beat you in the end." Kesey then fled to Mexico in the back of a friend's truck. He stayed in Mexico for nine months before returning to the United States, at which time he was arrested and sent to jail for five months.

Upon his release, he moved his family and members of the Pranksters to a farm in Pleasant Hill, Oregon, where he spent the rest of his life. Kesey suffered a mild stroke in 1997. Four years later, he died on November 10, 2001, following an operation for liver cancer at the age of 66.

The influence of Kesey's life and work has had a broad and indelible impact on American counter-culture. Author and journalist Tom Wolfe was one of the first commentators to identify Kesey as the essential link between the beatnik culture of the 1950s, and the hippy culture

and psychedelics of the mid-to-late 1960s. Probably the most well-known retelling of Kesey and the Pranksters' exploits is Wolfe's "The Electric Kool-Aid Acid Test" (1968). However, Hunter S. Thompson documents the relationship between the Hell's Angels and the Merry Pranksters in his book, "Hell's Angels: The Strange and Terrible Saga of the Outlaw Motorcycle Gangs" (1966). Additionally, Allen Ginsberg's poem "First Party at Ken Kesey's with Hell's Angels" (1965) retells the infamous Acid Test where the Pranksters' introduced the Hell's Angel's to acid.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The bulk of the collection contains 16mm home movie footage shot during the Merry Pranksters 1964 cross-country road trip in a school bus painted with day-glo paint that they named "Further." After returning from the bus trip, Kesey and the Pranksters continued to shoot film on Kesey's La Honda ranch and at weekly parties that evolved into what became known as the "Acid Tests."

Footage that is not related to the 1964 bus trip includes the Pranksters at the 1969 Woodstock music festival, other acid tests throughout California, a film produced by the Pranksters called "Cassady in the Backhouse," an unfinished film "Atlantis Rising," and home movies of the Kesey family.

In addition to the film footage, there is also a significant amount of un-synced reel-to-reel audio tapes.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is arranged roughly in chronological order in 5 series:

Series 1. Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters; Subseries 1.1 Kesey and the Merry Pranksters' Bus Trip Film Elements, circa 1964-1966; Subseries 1.2 Kesey and the Merry Pranksters Film Elements, circa 1965-1977; Subseries 1.3 Audio Elements; Subseries 1.4 Trims, Outs and Unedited Film Elements; Subseries 1.5 Trims and Outs of Audio Elements; Subseries 1.6 Unidentified Film Elements; Subseries 1.7 Unidentified Audio Elements

Series 2. Atlantis Rising, circa 1969-1970; Subseries 2.1 Film Elements; Subseries 2.2 Audio Elements; Subseries 2.3 Trims, Outs and Unedited Film Elements; Subseries 2.4 Unidentified Film Elements; Subseries 2.5 Interviews

Series 3. Cassady in the Backhouse, circa 1965-1972, 2009; Subseries 3.1 Film Elements; Subseries 3.2 Audio Elements

Series 4. Kesey Family Home Movies, undated

Series 5. Digital Access Copies, 2009

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

UCLA Film and Television Archive

Processing Information

The "Ken Kesey collection of Merry Pranksters home movies and other materials" was processed and cataloged by Andrea Leigh at the UCLA Film and Television Archive between July 24, 2007-September 24, 2008. Cataloging revisions were made by Maratha Yee between March 10, 2009-October 9, 2009.

While completing her degree from UCLA's MLIS program from 2015 to 2017, Caitlin Denny repaired, digitized, and described roughly 200 reels of 16mm film and magnetic audio tape with the aid of Zane Kesey for the UCLA Film and Television Archive. HD access copies were made from these reels with the assistance of Dino Everett at the USC Hugh M. Hefner Moving Image Archive. Denny's feature film "Atlantis Risen," incorporates footage from the collection that she digitized during this time.

Existing catalog records and preservation notes were combined between 2018-2019 to create a series-level finding aid by the UCLA MLIS Media Archival Studies intern Brianna Toth under the supervision of UCLA FTVA's Head Cataloger Annette Doss. This finding aid was written in compliance with the Society of American Archivists' (SAA) "Describing Archives: A Content Standard (DACS)" Second Edition and the "Guidelines for Efficient Archival Processing in the University of California Libraries" Version 3.2.

Original titles have been kept as they were originally spelled.

A significant portion of the footage remains to be transferred, new digital preservation masters need to be made, and curatorial work could still be done to enhance the research value of this collection. This collection would also benefit from an updated condition report. The archive hopes to pursue work on the collection in stages, as opportunities arise and funding permits.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

A portion of the film elements that have been digitized are available upon request through the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC) for on-site researchers. These materials are listed in Series 5.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Deposited at the UCLA Film and Television Archive by Zane Kesey in 2007.

Conditions Governing Use

Originals are not available for research use. Inquire at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC) for further information: arsc@cinema.ucla.edu.

Copyright has not been assigned to the UCLA Film and Television Archive.

For information on licensing material refer to UCLA Film and Television Archive's Media Licensing Policies.

Conditions Governing Access

Open for use by qualified researchers with the following exceptions: audio and films reels that have not been reformatted and restricted materials pending conservation treatment.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Source (1999)

Tripping (1999)

Magic Trip: Ken Kesey's Search for a Kool Place (2011)

Separated Materials

The following items were removed from the collection: a 35mm promotional film labeled "Red Cross footage--James Stewart," a CD titled "Best of William S. Burroughs," and a 1/4" audio reel of the Broadway production of "West Side Story."

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Counterculture
- Hallucinogenic drugs
- LSD (Drug)
- Motion picture film
- Amateur films --- Home movies
- Road films
- Outtakes
- Unfinished films
- Sound recordings
- Safety film

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Special equipment or further processing may be required for viewing. To access digital materials, please notify the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC) in advance of your visit.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Reformatted Film

Some film elements have been reformatted. DVD access copies of these materials are available upon request through the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC) for onsite researchers, as indicated in the catalog records for individual items.

The materials digitized by Caitlin Denny between 2015-2017 are currently unavailable.

Film and audio are unavailable until reformatted.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Conservation Note

A significant part of this collection is faded and some elements have been damaged by mold, due to storage conditions prior to deposit.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

1. Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters, circa 1964-1977 Scope and Contents

The bulk of the collection is in Series 1, which contains footage shot during a cross-country road trip on the school bus Kesey and the Merry Pranksters named "Further." The approximate route of their bus trip is as follows: La Honda, CA; Los Angeles, CA; San Juan Capistrano, CA; Wikieup, AZ; Houston, TX; New Orleans, LA; Florida; New Jersey; New York, NY; Millbrook, NY; Ohio; Indiana; Illinois; Wisconsin; Minnesota; South Dakota; Calgary, Canada; Boise, ID; Oregon; Lake Tranquility, Canada.

After returning from the bus trip, Ken Kesey and Ken Babbs repeatedly edited over 45 hours of footage shot on the bus trip for many years. They would preview their progress at regular parties hosted at Kesey's ranch in La Honda. These parties evolved into what became known as the "Acid Tests," which incorporated live music performed by The Warlocks, who were later became known as the Grateful Dead. Although one of these versions of the film was shown at the Whitney Museum of American Art in 1975 under the title, "Intrepid Traveler and His Merry Band of Pranksters Search for a Cool Place, Part 1," it was never finished during Kesey's lifetime. Over the years Zane Kesey and other Pranksters have release pieces of the footage independently, but nothing in the form of a theatrical release as Kesey had originally imagined. After Kesey's death, all of the film the Pranksters shot remained on the Kesey property in Oregon, until it was entrusted to the UCLA Film and Television Archive by his son Zane Kesey in 2007.

Arrangement

This subseries is arranged alphabetically by title. For elements with the same title they were arranged chronologically.

Controlled Access Headings:

- · Cassady, Neal
- Babbs, Ken

1.1 Kesey and the Merry Pranksters' Bus Trip Film Elements, circa 1964-1966

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1.1 includes all of the footage from Kesey and the Prankster's infamous 1964 bus trip. It depicts the Pranksters painting the bus with day-glo paint at Kesey's home in La Honda, California in June 1964; their escapades driving across the country to New York; attending the World's Fair; and visiting Timothy Leary and Richard Alpert in Millbrook, New York. Other footage from this trip includes the Pranksters at Lake Tranquility in Canada, Yellowstone National Park, Hoover Dam, and the Oregon coast.

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135614
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135623
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135619
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available. Existence and Location of Copies: Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 3 of 10] DVD (8059)" and "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 5 of 10] DVD (8061)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	reel M135615
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available. Existence and Location of Copies: Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 3 of 10] DVD (8059)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	reel M135629
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135613
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966	reel M135617

<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome camera reversal original. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135612
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135621
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135628
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135618
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 Physical Description: M135624. Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	reel M135624
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfer: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 7 of 10] DVD (8063)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966	reel M135625
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	W100020
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 2 of 10] DVD (8058)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	reel M135616

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 7 of 10]

DVD (8063)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135622
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of	reel M132009
1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip, circa 1964-1966	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135205
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Flute Dance FLA Sand Hand, circa 1978	reel M135407
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Hagen's Non Bus, circa 1964	reel M135406
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. #94, circa 1964-1966	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135433
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs Cool, circa 1964	reel M135180
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs Original Cut Cool, circa 1961-1965	reel M135175
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print: Black and white, 16mm, spliced with color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs Version Bus Movie, circa 1964-1966	reel M135480
Physical Description: 16mm, print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Barber Shop. Bus. New York, circa 1964	reel M135357
Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Barbershop, circa 1964-1966	reel M135448

1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Barbershop, circa 1964-1966	reel M135476
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Boulder Desert Drive. Sandwiches, circa 1964-1966	reel M135498
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Boxing, circa 1964-1966	reel M135151
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Breaking Camp, circa 1964-1966	reel M135204
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Build the Studio and Eat, circa 1964-1966	reel M135092
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Bus Dark. Cass Lips. No Fluting, circa 1964	reel M135501
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfer: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10] DVD (8066)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Bus Footage, circa 1964-1966	reel M132000
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Bus Stuck. Body Painting Inside Bus. Fixing Hagens Leg. Cassady Getting Haircut. Captain Flag. Misc. Shots Spliced Together, circa 1964-1966	reel M135149
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Calagary and Cang 18, circa 1964-1966	reel M135134

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Part V, circa 1964	reel M135455
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, A/B roll. Film reel 2 of 2. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 6 of 10] DVD (8062)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Call from Phone Booth, circa 1964-1966	reel M135193
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Canada, circa 1964-1966	reel M135436
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Canada to Oregon Part III, circa 1964	reel M135496
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, A/B roll. Film reel 2 of 2. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 6 of 10] DVD (8062)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cass Driving. Roy Paints. Cass Gets Ready. Kesey Shotgun, circa 1964-1966	reel M135502
Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cassady and Canada, circa 1964-1966	reel M135372
Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cassady Driving, circa	reel M135258

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cassady Night. New York, circa 1964	reel M135114
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cassady Sync, circa 1964	reel M135387
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Clips from Titles, circa 1965	reel M135430
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Concerto New Jersey Turnpike, circa 1964	reel M135452
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cool Place. New York Streets. Trana, Roy Wedding, circa 1964	reel M135163
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10] DVD (8066)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cops After Trip., 1962, 1964, 1965	reel M135108
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 8 of 10] DVD (8064)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Country Fair, circa 1964-1966	reel M135143

1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Courthouse, etc., circa 1964	reel M135125
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Culled #56, circa 1964-1966	reel M135473
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Drive By Country Side, circa 1964-1966	reel M135462
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Driving, Dawn. Cassady, circa 1963-1964	reel M135254
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Early Driving, 1963, 1964	reel M135111
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10] DVD (8066)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. East Coast Thru North Part II, circa 1964	reel M135123
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 9 of 10] DVD (8065)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. East Coast Thru North Part II, circa 1964-1966	reel M135360
Physical Description: Color, 16mm, reversal A/B rolls. Film reel 2 of 2. Use copy available.	

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 5 of 10] DVD (8061)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. East Thru Pensacola. Part A, circa 1964

reel M135176

Physical Description: Color, 16mm, work prints. Film reel 3 of 3. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 4 of 10] DVD (8060)" and "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 7 of 10] DVD (8063)"available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

> reel M135432

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Falls Creamery, 1964 Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome

reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.

reel M135207

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. First Take Eclair. You Can't... Trucks. Sirens Pass By, circa 1964-1966

Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Florence Thru Barbershop, circa 1964

reel M135439

Physical Description: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10] DVD (8066)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive

Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Friday, circa 1964-1966

reel M135245

Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Frogmen, Walk on Beach, Sea Lion Washes, circa 1964-1966

reel M135208

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further - General and Setting Off, circa 1964

reel M135147

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 1 of 10] DVD (8057)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

reel M135142

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further - Heading West, circa 1964

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 4 of 10] DVD (8060)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

reel M135146

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further - Southwest, circa 1964

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 4 of 10] DVD (8060)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further - Wikkicup, circa 1964

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 1 of 10] DVD (8057)" and "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 3 of 10] DVD (8059)" available

reel M135145 at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Barbershop I, circa 1964

reel M135185

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 4 of 10] DVD (8060)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

reel M135186

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Barbershop II, circa 1964

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10] DVD (8066)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

reel M135161

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. California. Northern General. Part V. San Juan Capistrano and Babbs Pool, 1963-1965

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. California. Northern General. Part V. San Juan Capistrano and Babbs Pool. 1964

reel M135162

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Close Part VI. Last Briefing, La Honda. Post-Trip, circa 1963-1965

reel M135178

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 9 of 10]

DVD (8065)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Day Balance, circa 1963

reel M135466

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, original picture negative. Film reel 1 of 1.

141100 100

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further Inside Bus, circa 1964

reel M135260

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10] DVD (8066)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

reel M135506

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Lake Tranquility Roll #12, circa 1964

Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 7 of 10] DVD (8063)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

reel M135141

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further - New York Apartment., circa 1964-1966

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 2 of 10] DVD (8058)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. New York General, circa 1964-1966

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

reel M135160 Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 5 of 10] DVD (8061)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. New York Streets I, circa 1964-1966

reel M135157

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 5 of 10] DVD (8061)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

reel M135159

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. New York Streets II, circa 1964-1966

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 5 of 10] DVD (8061)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

reel M135144

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Oregon Beach, North Cal. General. Berkeley, San Francisco, Big Sur, circa 1964-1966

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 8 of 10] DVD (8064)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Oregon General, circa 1964-1966

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

reel M135165

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers:
"Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 9 of 10]
DVD (8065)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive
Research and Study Center (ARSC).

1964

Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Painting Day Trans, circa 1964-1966	reel M135156
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Second Orbit Open, circa 1964	reel M135158
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 2 of 10] DVD (8058)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Yellowstone, circa 1964	reel M135166
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 6 of 10] DVD (8062)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Gremmy on Bus. B and G Walk City. Welding, 1964	reel M135410
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, reversal work print. Work print includes Ektachrome and Kodachrome stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Grasses, Moon, Boys on Cliff, circa 1964-1966	reel M135184
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hagen. Babbs. Gretch,	reel

M135393

Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal

work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hagen's Boat Black Woman. Blonde Woman. Zonk, circa 1964-1966	reel M135365
Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hagen's Early B&W, Ron Boise, Etc, circa 1964	reel M135179
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10] DVD (8066)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hagen's Sore. Carny. Trans, circa 1964-1966	reel M135377
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Holocaust Park, circa 1964-1966	reel M135500
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hospital, circa 1964-1966	reel M135135
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hospital, circa 1964-1966	reel M135443
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. In Bus, circa 1964-1966	reel M135259
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Intrepid Trip. Hagen and Gretch, circa 1964-1966	reel M135150
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Intrepid Trips Reel IV. Babbs, Gretch and Hagen, circa 1964-1966	reel M135479

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. JHM, W, LASV, HN, HD, TH, TPM, circa 1964	reel M135257
Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 7 of 10] DVD (8063)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. John Babbs Heading East, circa 1964-1966	reel M135505
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Kerouac. New York Apartment, circa 1964	reel M135129
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Kesey in Ohio, circa 1964-1966	reel M135087
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. La Honda. New York. Pool. Laird Copy, circa 1964-1966	reel M135460
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, reversal dupe positive work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lake, circa 1964-1966	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135068
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lake Tranquility, circa 1964-1966	reel M135124
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lake Tranquility, circa 1964-1966	reel M135423
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lake Tranquility I. Hold Roll #4, circa 1964	reel M135491

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 1 of 10] DVD (8057)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lake Tranquility II, circa 1964-1966	reel M135378
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lake Tranquility II. Hold Roll #5, circa 1964	reel M135492
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 1 of 10] DVD (8057)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lake Tranquility. Canada - General, circa 1964-1966	reel M135133
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Last Briefing. Babbs Pool, circa 1964	reel M135503
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Kodachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Laundry at Larry McMurry's Prankster Reading, circa 1964-1966	reel M135504
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lawn Sleep. Unlikely II and III, circa 1964-1966	reel M135128
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lost Loop. Pranksters Canoeing on Lake, circa 1964-1966	reel M135138

1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Margo's Yard. Girls in Doorway, circa 1964-1966	reel M135093
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. McClanahan, circa 1964-1966	reel M135326
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. McClanahan's Beach House Tuesday, circa 1964	reel M135294
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 9 of 10] DVD (8065)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Mike into Bathroom. Mike into Garage. Double Exposure, circa 1964-1966	reel M135364
Physical Description: 16mm work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Misc Super 8 Footage, circa 1964	reel M135509
<u>Physical Description</u> : Super 8mm, work print. Film reel 4 of 4.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New Jersey Turnpike, circa 1964-1966	reel M135069
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New Jersey Turnpike, circa 1964-1966	reel M135070
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New Orleans Thru New York City, circa 1964-1966	reel M135459
Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Approach, circa 1964-1966	reel M135112

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets, circa 1964-1966	reel M135256
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Night Bus, circa 1964-1966	reel M135127
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. North. NP. Cang. CLG, 1964	reel M135415
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 6 of 10] DVD (8062)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Northern Playground. BH Ohio, circa 1964-1966	reel M135507
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. NRPS Footage, circa 1964-1966	reel M135270
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. NRPS, circa 1964-1966	reel M135266
Physical Description: 16mm, A/B roll. Film reel 2 of 2.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Oregon Beach, circa 1964-1966	reel M135132
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 2 of 2.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Oregon Beaches, circa 1964-1966	reel M135477
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Oregon Beaches Part IV, circa 1964	reel M135154

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 8 of 10] DVD (8064)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Physical Description: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel

1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Overexposed Home Movies, circa 1964	reel M135399
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Parachute. Hospital. Everyone Drives, circa 1964-1966	reel M135181
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. PL Hill H.S. Wrestling, circa 1964-1966	reel M135428
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Play A, circa 1964-1966	reel M135226
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Santa Cruz. La Honda, circa 1962-1963	reel M135438
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. SDZ, TB, MEX, LB Ending. Roll 7, circa 1964	reel M135475
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 4 of 10] DVD (8060)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Southeast. Further, circa 1964	reel M135085

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 6 of 10] DVD (8062)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Southwest, circa 1964-1966	reel M135148
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Stage Building, circa 1964-1966	reel M135435
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Sunset Dancing, circa 1964-1966	reel M135191
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Texas Mellons. Phoenix. New Stuff, circa 1964-1966	reel M135499
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unlikely Part I, circa 1964-1966	reel M135359
Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Up to New York, circa 1964-1966	reel M135113
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 4 of 10] DVD (8060)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Vegas Boulde Breakdown. Cops. Streets. Hwy. Top. Bug Spray, circa 1964	reel M135409
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Whatdio Building. Big Wednesday, circa 1964-1966	reel M135211

Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wikicup Belly Paint. reel Stock Canada. Hair, circa 1964-1966 M135164 Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wikkicup, circa reel M135170 1964-1966 Physical Description: 16mm, print. Film reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wikkicup, circa reel 1964-1966 M135173 Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. World's Fair, circa reel M135398 1964-1966 Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Yellowstone, circa reel 1964-1966 M135130 Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Yellowstone, circa reel 1964-1966 M135362 Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Yellowstone, circa reel 1964-1966 M135422 Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Yellowstone. reel Northwest - WSTN, IDA. City Only, circa 1964-1966 M135131 Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Zonk Inspiration and reel Southwest, circa 1964-1966 M135172

1.2 Kesey and the Merry Pranksters Film Elements, circa 1964-1977

Scope and Contents

1.

Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of

Subseries 1.2 was shot on Kesey's La Honda ranch after the Pranksters returned from the cross-country bus trip. This footage documents the weekly parties at the ranch that evolved into what became known as the "Acid Tests." Some of the people who appear in footage include the Hells Angels, Owsley Stanley,

The Warlocks (later known as the Grateful Dead), and Allen Ginsberg. There is also footage of Further and the Pranksters at the 1969 Woodstock music festival, other acid tests they orchestrated throughout California, and a trip to Mexico.

Controlled Access Headings:

- Grateful Dead (Musical group)
- Stanley, Owsley, 1935-2011
- Garcia, Jerry, 1942-1995
- Woodstock Festival

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 Physical Description: Black and white and color, 16mm, work print. Workprint includes Ektachrome reversal stock. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	reel M135632
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : Black and white, 16mm, print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135633
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135627
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135626
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966 Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original camera reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	reel M135630
Existence and Location of Copies: Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 2 of 10] DVD (8058)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1968-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : Black and white, 16mm, original camera negative. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135631
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Hagen's Non Bus Footage, circa 1963-1964 Physical Description: Color and black and white, 16mm, work print. Film stocks include Kodak, Ektachrome and Kodachrome. Film reel 7 of 7.	reel M135405
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Mexico Bullfight Dance, circa 1965-1977	reel M135408

<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Acid Test, circa 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : Sound, black and white, 16mm, original camera negative and dupe negative. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135414
Related Materials:	
Work print from this element is M135388.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Acid Test Outtakes, circa 1964	reel M135463
<u>Physical Description</u> : Black and white and color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome and Agfa stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Anim Kids Surround Air, circa 1973	reel M135389
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Arizona Trip 1949, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of	reel M135235
1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. B Raesheet Light Show, circa 1964-1977	reel M135067
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cassady Selects, circa 1964	reel M135388
<u>Physical Description</u> : Black and white, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery #20, circa 1964-1977	reel M135119
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery Comm., circa 1972	reel M135437
<u>Physical Description</u> : Sound, color, 16mm, Eastman print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery Commercial, circa 1964-1977	reel M135169
Physical Description: 16mm, print. Film reel 1 of 1.	

reel

M135454

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery Part IV,

circa 1964-1977

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 9 of 10] DVD (8065)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Football Bus Creamery, circa 1964-1977

reel M135358

Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of

reel M135177

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Close Part VI. Tijuana, Mexico, undated

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 8 of 10] DVD (8064)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Creamery. Roll 15, circa 1964

reel M135464

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome cameral original reversal. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 3 of 10] DVD (8059)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. G.D. Movie Misc Trims, circa 1966 reel M135374

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 2 of 2.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Grateful Dead. Neal Dancing in L.A., circa 1964, 1966

reel M135122

<u>Physical Description</u>: Sound, black and white, 16mm, composite dupe negative. Film reel 1 of 1.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hippie Bus. Woodstock, circa 1969

reel M135084

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hippies Bus. Music Night - Woodstock, circa 1969	reel M135090
Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hippies in Field, Nude Kid - Woodstock, circa 1969	reel M135081
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hippies on Horses and Tractor - Woodstock, circa 1969	reel M135077
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Jimi - Woodstock, circa 1969	reel M135072
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Ken at Farm 70s, circa 1970s	reel M135297
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 9 of 10] DVD (8065)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Kesey Back at Trashed La Honda, circa 1964-1966	reel M135153
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 9 of 10] DVD (8065)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Last L.A. Acid Test, circa 1965	reel M131989

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal

work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Mexico Page II, circa 1965-1977	reel M135117
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. POV Trees Seen Behind Campground. Hippie Bus - Woodstock, circa 1969	reel M135082
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Solar Eclipse, circa 1977	reel M135261
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Springfield Dairy, circa 1964-1977	reel M135168
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, A/B roll. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10] DVD (8066)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Sunrise. Building Tent. Woodstock, circa 1969	reel M135078
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Sunshine Daydream., circa 1966	reel M135121
<u>Physical Description</u> : Black and white, 16mm, dupe picture negative. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Tijuana Mexico, Bullfight, circa 1965-1977	reel M135478
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Various Originals, circa 1965	reel M135373
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. VDL and Acid Test, circa 1965	reel M135413

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 8 of 10] DVD (8064)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Visiting La Honda 70s. Wikkicap #22, circa 1970s

reel M135120

Physical Description: Color, 16mm, wor

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.

Existence and Location of Copies:

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10] DVD (8066)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Woodstock, 1969

Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome

reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.

reel M135107

1.3 Audio Elements

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1.3 consists of a significant amount of unsynced audio from the 1964 bus trip and afterward at Kesey's property in La Honda and at the Prankster's "Acid Tests." For the most part these elements have never been successfully married with the accompanying film footage, due to the Pranksters not being familiar with the recording equipment and being too high on acid to know when the battery was dying. As a result, these recordings are all at fluctuating and inconsistent speeds.

The filmmaker Alex Gibney and his production team attempted to synch the audio while making the documentary Magic Trip: Ken Kesey's Search for a Kool Place (2011), which features some of the digitally restored footage Nancy Mysel worked on at UCLA FTVA. Unfortunately, despite their efforts, very little of the audio was successful synced to the picture elements.

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Acid Test, circa 1964-1977	reel M135465
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Acid Test II, circa 1964-1977	reel M135019

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.
Home Movies, Ken Kesey, Bus Trip, Almost Raw Footage

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Almost Raw Footage, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs Version Bus Movie, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs, Music Marching. Clothesline. Cool Place Music, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Barbershop Cut. Ken Babbs Narrates, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Beginning, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa reel M135376 M135384 Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa reel M135384 Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	1 01 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs Version Bus Movie, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs, Music Marching. Clothesline. Cool Place Music, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Barbershop Cut. Ken Babbs Narrates, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Beginning, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	• •	
Movie, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs, Music Marching. Clothesline. Cool Place Music, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Barbershop Cut. Ken Babbs Narrates, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Beginning, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	• • •	
1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs, Music Marching. Clothesline. Cool Place Music, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Barbershop Cut. Ken Babbs Narrates, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Beginning, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Marching. Clothesline. Cool Place Music, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Barbershop Cut. Ken Babbs Narrates, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Beginning, circa reel M135022 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa reel M135376 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.		
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Barbershop Cut. Ken Babbs Narrates, circa 1964-1977 M135483 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Beginning, circa 1964-1977 reel M135022 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 m135376 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 reel M135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 m135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.		
Babbs Narrates, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Beginning, circa reel M135022 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa reel M135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel		
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Beginning, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel M135314		
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.		
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. California Drive, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel M135384		
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa 1964-1977 reel M135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 m135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 m135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 m135314 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel		
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Camp Talk, circa reel M135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 M135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel M135314 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel		
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 M135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 M135314 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel		
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chickens and Birds, circa 1964-1977 M135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 M135314 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel		
circa 1964-1977 M135384 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New Orleans, circa 1964 M135314 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel		
1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming Into New reel Orleans, circa 1964 M135314 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Orleans, circa 1964 M135314 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel		
1 of 1. Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa reel	, ,	
r		
150 (157)	Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. CR 69 GD, circa 1964-1977	reel M135350

Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery Hospital, circa 1964-1977	reel M135340
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery Planning, circa 1964-1977	reel M131995
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery Planning, circa 1964-1977	reel M135026
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery Planning, circa 1964-1977	reel M135380
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery Planning Almost Ran, circa 1964-1977	reel M135352
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Drive Tape, circa 1964-1977	reel M135353
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Ed's House, circa 1964	reel M135217
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	W133217
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Engine Folk, circa 1964-1977	reel M135424
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Flute Man, circa 1964-1977	reel M135341
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Louisiana I Left, circa 1964	reel M135302
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Louisiana I Right, circa 1964	

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135303
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Louisiana II Left, circa 1964	reel M135304
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Louisiana II Right, circa 1964	reel M135305
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Louisiana III Left, circa 1964	reel M135307
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Louisiana III Right, circa 1964	reel M135306
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Second Orbit Close Roll 20, circa 1964	reel M135472
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. General Chatter, circa 1964-1977	reel M135331
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Generator, circa 1964-1977	reel M135402
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Going to Hell. Chicago Ratburgers, circa 1964-1977	reel M135023
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Good Day, circa 1964-1977	reel M135474
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Gretch Babbs and Hagen, circa 1964-1977	reel M135152

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hell's Angels, circa 1964-1977	reel M135450
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hospital Sounds, circa 1964-1977	reel M135368
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. IF I, circa 1964-1977	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	M135310
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. IF II, circa 1964-1977	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	M135309
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. In Sound Room, circa 1964-1977	reel M135247
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Jeff. Airplane. Would You Like to Know a Secret, circa 1964-1977	reel M135469
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Joey's Ching, circa 1964-1977	reel M135289
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Kesey Babbs, Cassady with Music and Crowd Noise, circa 1964-1977	reel M132015
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Kid Track, circa 1964-1977	reel M135351
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Kirk Francis Dailies, circa 1964-1977	reel M135251
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. La Guardia, circa 1964-1977	reel M135369

<u>Physical</u>	Description:	16mm,	magnet	ic track.	Audio	reel
1 of 1.						

1 01 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. La Guardia, circa 1964-1977	reel M135488
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. La Guardia Part I Left Channel, circa 1964-1977	reel M131992
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. La Guardia Part I Right Channel, circa 1964-1977	reel M131993
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Leaving Day, circa 1964-1977	reel M135355
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Louisiana IV Left, circa 1964	reel M135403
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Louisiana IV Right, circa 1964	reel M135400
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Lunching Watching. Lunch Shell. Easter Egg Hunt, circa 1964	reel M135194
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York, circa 1964	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	M135110
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Mono Neal on New Jersey Turnpike, circa 1964	reel M135336
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Moonlight Sinatra I, circa 1964-1977	reel M135308
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. NCON New Jersey	

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135489
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal on New Jersey	reel
Turnpike, circa 1964	M135381
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal on New Jersey	reel
Turnpike, circa 1964	M135434
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal on New Jersey	reel
Turnpike to George Washington Bridge, circa 1964	M135354
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal. New Jersey	reel
Turnpike, circa 1964	M132011
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal New Jersey	reel
Turnpike Part III, circa 1964	M135319
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal. New Jersey	reel
Turnpike Part 5, circa 1964	M132013
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal. New Jersey	reel
Turnpike Part 6, circa 1964	M132014
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal. New Jersey	reel
Turnpike Part 7, circa 1964	M132012
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal Raps with Cool	reel
Place Music, circa 1964-1977	M135467
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal's Arrival from	reel
New Jersey Turnpike, circa 1964	M135445

Physical	Description:	16mm,	magnetio	c track.	Audio	reel
1 of 1.						

1 0f 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal's Arrival from New Jersey Turnpike, circa 1964	reel M135446
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal's Rushes I, circa 1964-1977	reel M135312
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal's Rushes, Screening Part II, circa 1964-1977	reel M135318
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New Jersey Turnpike, circa 1964	reel M135487
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New Jersey Turnpike Camera Speed Part I, circa 1964	reel M135316
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New Jersey Turnpike III, circa 1964	reel M135495
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New Jersey Turnpike Part II Race Movie, circa 1964	reel M135320
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Apartment Riverside, circa 1964	reel M135024
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Apartment. Riverside Drive, circa 1964	reel M135349
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Approach. Louisiana, circa 1964	reel M135379

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Approach. Neal, circa 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135490
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Arrival with NC, circa 1964	reel M135335
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York City Streets, circa 1964	reel M135348
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York City Streets, circa 1964	reel M135401
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York City Streets, circa 1964	reel M135486
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Hassler Rap with Neal, circa 1964	reel M135317
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Party, circa 1964	reel M135027
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets, circa 1964	reel M135239
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets, circa 1964	reel M135240
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets, circa 1964	reel M135366

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part II and La Guardia, circa 1964	reel M135250
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part II Left Begin, circa 1964	reel M135021
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part II Left Channel, circa 1964	reel M131996
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part II Right Channel, circa 1964	reel M131997
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part III, circa 1964	reel M135481
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part III Left, circa 1964	reel M135482
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part III Left Channel, circa 1964	reel M131999
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part III Right Channel, circa 1964	reel M131998
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part IV Parking Lot to Bus Drive Left Channel, circa 1964	reel M132001
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	

reel M132002

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part IV Parking Lot to Bus Drive Right Channel, circa 1964

Physical Description:	16mm,	magnetic	track.	Audio	reel
1 of 1.					

1 01 11	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part V Hip to Traffic Jam Left Channel, circa 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel	reel M132004
1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part V Hip to Traffic Jam Right Channel, circa 1964	reel M132003
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part VI Bazooka to Back Seat Girl Left Channel, circa 1964	reel M132006
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part VI Bazooka to Back Seat Girl Right Channel, circa 1964	reel M132005
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part VII Pretty Hair to Jane's Break Left Channel, circa 1964	reel M132008
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Part VII Pretty Hair to Jane's Break Right Channel, circa 1964	reel M132007
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. NRPS, circa 1964-1966	reel M135267
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. NRPS, circa 1964-1966	reel M135269
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, track negative. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Old D/P Lightstruck, circa 1964-1977	reel M135338
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Painting Day #1, circa 1964-1977	reel M131991

<u>Physical</u>	Description:	16mm,	magnetic	track.	Audio	reel
1 of 1.						

1 01 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Painting Day #3, circa 1964-1977	reel M131990
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Painting Day Part #2, circa 1964-1977	reel M132016
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Pensa Dance, circa 1964-1977	reel M135313
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Planes. Babbs Medicine, circa 1964-1977	reel M135268
Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. PNS and Titles, circa 1964-1977	reel M135343
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Pre-Concert, circa 1964-1977	reel M135236
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Rashaan's Last Note, circa 1964-1977	reel M135020
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Red #5 , circa 1964-1977	reel M135429
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm magnetic track. Audio reel 2 of 2.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Right After Play, circa 1964-1977	reel M135290
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Sandy's Crypt Trip, circa 1964-1977	reel M135315

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Sound Roll 37, circa 1964-1977	reel M135485
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Springfield Dairy, circa 1964-1977	reel M135167
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Sunset, circa 1964-1977	reel M135242
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Thunder Machine #119, circa 1964-1977	reel M135030
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Walk. Prep. Arizona. Highway, circa 1964-1977	reel M135471
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wikkicap Replaced Damage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135337
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. William Tell, circa 1964-1977	reel M135339
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wlk. Camp, circa 1964-1977	reel M135346
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 2 of 2.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wlk. Camp. Connect to Sample Roll, circa 1964-1977	reel M135345
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. X Takes 40, 39, circa 1964-1977	reel M135029

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.

1.4 Trims, Outs and Unedited Film Elements

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1.4 consists of trims, outs, and unedited film elements beginning with the Pranksters' 1964 bus trip and continuing until the late 70s. There are also original title cards and credits for the unrealized film Kesey wanted to make with the footage from the cross-country road trip.

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Acid Test, circa 1964-1966	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135620
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Misc. Cuts and Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135447
Physical Description: 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135385
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 2 of 2.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Titles, circa 1964-1977	reel M135188
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Trims, circa 1964-1977	reel M135197
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Trims, circa 1964-1977	reel M135344
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Trims, circa 1972	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : Black and white and color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome reversal and Kodak PXR stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135427
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Assorted Cuts, circa 1964-1977	reel M135246
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs Pool, circa 1964	reel M135136

Physical Description: Color,	16mm,	Ektachrome reversal
work print. Film reel 1 of 1.		

work print. Film reer 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Contender Trims, circa 1964-1977	reel M135215
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cool Place, circa 1964-1977	reel M135449
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cool Place Credits, circa 1964-1977	reel M135140
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, preprint. Film reel 3 of 3.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cool Place Credits, circa 1964-1977	reel M135139
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cool Place Edit, circa 1964-1977	reel M135442
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Creamery Trims, circa 1963	reel M135444
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Dale South Outs, circa 1964	reel M135126
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Picture Selections, circa 1964-1977	reel M135457
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Picture Selections, circa 1964-1977	reel M135456
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, picture negative. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. G.D. Movie Misc Trims, circa 1966	reel M135375
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. George, circa	

1957-1976

<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Eastman and Ektachrome reversal stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135431
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Ken, Fay, Bobby at McClan. Frogmen Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135219
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Misc Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135440
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Misc Trims, circa 1964-1977	reel M135361
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Moonlight New Orleans Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135171
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135109
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 2 of 2.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135356
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135252
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Selects, circa 1964-1977	reel M135071
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Stills Roll 26, circa 1964-1966	reel M135458
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Stills, circa 1964-1966	reel M135083

Physical Description: 16mm work print. Film reel 1 of 1.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unedited Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135274
Physical Description: 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unedited Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135271
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unedited Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135273
Physical Description: 16mm, preprint. Film reel 6 of 6.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wikkicup Outs, circa 1964	reel M135386
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wikkicup Outs, circa 1964-1966	reel M135397
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 4 of 4.	

1.5 Trims, Outs and Unedited Audio Elements

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1.5 consists of trims, outs, and unedited audio elements beginning with the Pranksters' 1964 bus trip and continuing until the late 70s.

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Outs Masters 3,4, 5 and 72B, 117B, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M132017
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Trims, circa 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135426
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Blank, circa 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 2 of 2.	reel M135031
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Frogmen Outs, circa 1964-1977 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135218
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Misc Bus Movie, circa 1964	reel M135484

<u>Physical</u>	Description:	16mm,	magneti	c track.	Audio	reel
1 of 1.						

1 01 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Misc. Outs, circa 1964-1966	reel M135441
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 2 of 2.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Misc. Outs, circa 1964-1966	reel M135301
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 2 of 2.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal on New Jersey Turnpike Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135382
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Approach Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135451
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. New York Streets Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135253
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Painting Day Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135311
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Replacement Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M131994
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Replacement Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135025
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unedited Footage, circa 1964-1966	reel M135272
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 2 of 2.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wednesday Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135221

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wikkicup Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135367
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wikkicup Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135383
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wlk Outs, circa 1964-1977	reel M135494
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	

1.6 Unidentified Film Elements

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1.6 consists of unidentified film elements beginning with the Pranksters' 1964 bus trip and continuing until the late 70s.

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135137
Physical Description: 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
General:	
Not developed and exposed to light.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Light Show Designs, circa 1972	reel M135395
<u>Physical Description</u> : Back and white, 16mm, Kodak PXR print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964	reel M135391
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964	reel M135390
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135396

Physical Description: Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel

1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135080
Physical Description: 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
General:	
Undeveloped film.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135086
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
General:	
Undeveloped film.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135091
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135216
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135225
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, preprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135088
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135089
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135183
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135238
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135255

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977	reel M135263

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, circa 1964-1977

Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of

reel M135264

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage,

circa 1964-1977

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, work print. Film reel 2 of

reel M135265

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Reel #6, circa 1964-1977

Physical Description: 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of

reel M135241

Tabua, circa 1964-1977

Physical Description: 16mm, print. Film reel 1 of 1.

reel M135324

1.7 Unidentified Audio Elements

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1.7 consists of unidentified audio elements beginning with the Pranksters' 1964 bus trip and continuing until the late 70s.

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Audio Magnetic Tape, undated	reel M135508
Physical Description: 1/2" magetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Audio Magnetic Tape, undated	reel M134455
<u>Physical Description</u> : $1/4$ " magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Audio Magnetic Tape, undated	reel M134456
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1/4" magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Audio Magnetic Tape, undated	reel M134450

Physical Description	<u>ı</u> : 1/4" magnetio	: track. Audio reel 1	
of 1.			

OI 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Audio Magnetic Tape, undated	reel M134451
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1/4" magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Audio Magnetic Tape, undated	reel M134452
<u>Physical Description</u> : $1/4$ " magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Audio Magnetic Tape, undated	reel M134453
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1/4" magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, undated	reel M135237
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, undated	reel M135248
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, undated	reel M135333
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, undated	reel M135334
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, undated	reel M135342
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, undated	reel M135404
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, undated	reel M135425

Ken Kesey collection of Merry Pranksters home movies and other materials #21

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, undated

reel M135493

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.

1.8 Interviews

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1.8 is footage of a KATU Portland TV Interview with Kesey about his 1962 novel "One Flew Over the Cuckoo's Nest."

Title/Description Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Ken Kesey Interview, undated Physical Description: 16mm, print. Film reel 1 of 1.

2. Atlantis Rising, circa 1969-1970

Scope and Contents

Series 2 consists of film and audio elements for an unfinished film "Atlantis Rising," which was derived from a play by Joe Lysowski about children rising from the city of Atlantis to spread the message of love. It was originally performed in London at the experimental theater Arts Lab where Kesey saw it in 1969. The play was reproduced with Lysowski in Regents Park shortly thereafter. Later, Kesey flew Lysowski to California so they could reenact the play and film it in 1970. The reenactment was shot on the beach of Año Nuevo on the property of Merrill Bickford on Easter weekend and funded by Max Raab.

Arrangement

This subseries is arranged alphabetically by title. For elements with the same title they were arranged chronologically.

Controlled Access Headings:

- Atlantis (Legendary place)
- Año Nuevo Island (Calif.)
- Regent's Park (London, England)
- Abicair, Shirley

2.1 Film Elements

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

General

Subseries 2.2 has a considerable amount of material that was shot on color Eastman stock that has faded to magenta. This material also suffers from vinegar and mold.

Scope and Contents

The majority of film elements for "Atlantis Rising" were shot on the beach of Año Nuevo, CA. Before the shoot begins an Easter egg hunt takes place. Pranksters and children can also be seen making costumes, applying makeup, and decorating tents with day-glo paint. Ken Babbs reads from the Tibetan Book of the Dead and throws the I Ching, while Joe Lysowski appears as King Neptune. Other people that appear are the set photographer Jerry DeWilde and musician Shirley Abicair—who sings and plays the zither. Footage also includes Ken Kesey and Joe Lysowski at Stonehenge in England. While in London, Kesey attends Blind Faith's first show ever at Hyde Park, which is also captured in the footage.

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Abicair, circa 1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135332
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. 68 Hyde Park Free Concert, circa 1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome original reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135461
Atlantis Rising, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135293
Atlantis Rising. Tuesday. Wednesday. Thursday, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome reversal and Eastman stocks. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	reel M135233
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs Reading Ching, 1970 Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135322
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs Reading Ching. Camp Site, 1970 Physical Description: Color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome reversal and Eastman stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135220
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Bardo, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Kodachrome reversal. 16mm, magnetic track. 2 reels: 1 film reel and 1 audio reel.	reel M135323
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Bardo, 1970	reel M135214

Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Breath of Fire, circa 1970	reel M135230
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Calling Sea Lions, circa 1970	reel M135210
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Coming on to Neptune. Take at Princess to Tower, 1970	reel M135212
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Day of Building Whatius and Sunset, circa 1970	reel M135224
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Eclair. Wizard Come In, 1970	reel M135231
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Easter Dawn, 1970	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome reversal and Eastman stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135196
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Easter Eggs, 1970	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome reversal and Eastman stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135199
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Easter Egg Hunt, 1970	reel
Physical Description: Color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome reversal and Eastman stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135198
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Easter Part I, 1970	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135371
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Easter Part 2, circa 1970	reel M135328
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	

wheel. Babbs Money Greases. Bust Before, 1970

Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal. 16mm, magnetic track. 2 reels: 1 film reel and 1 audio reel.	reel M135232
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. First Take Oct. 7 Home, circa 1970	reel M135300
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neptune and Dancers, 1970	reel M135187
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Painted Tents. Thursday, circa 1970	reel M135202
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Painting Dragon. Bardo, 1970	reel M135327
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Play. Dragon. Bolex, circa 1970	reel M135228
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Saturday - The Adventures of the Whatilis, 1970	reel M135206
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Setting Up for Play, 1970	reel M135200
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	

2.2 Audio Elements

Scope and Contents

Subseries 2.2 consists of audio recordings for the Kesey's unfinished film "Atlantis Rising." As a result, this audio was never married to the picture elements.

Title/Description	Instances
Atlantis Rising. Names of Actors, circa 1970	reel
	M135325

<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Abicair, circa 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135330
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Atlantis Rising. Tuesday. Wednesday. Thursday, 1970 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135234
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Babbs Reading Ching. Camp Site, 1970 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135222
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Easter Part I, circa 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135370
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Friday, ATL Rising, 1970 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135192
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Painted Tents. Thursday, 1970 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135201
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Play A, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135227
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Reading Ching Easter, 1970 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135195
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Saturday - The Adventures of the Whatilis, 1970 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	reel M135203
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Shirley Singing BL, 1970 Physical Description: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel	reel M135288

reel

M135291

1 of 1.

Used for Bardo, circa 1970

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Sound for Play to Be

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Talk About Costals in Bardo Fires, circa 1970

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.

reel M135249

2.3 Trims, Outs and Unedited Film Elements

Scope and Contents

Subseries 2.3 consist of trims, outs, and unedited film elements from Kesey's unfinished film "Atlantis Rising." This includes original title cards and credits that name Shirley Abicair, Joe Lysowski, Sean Lysowski, Wendy Winkler, Ken Babbs, Bobby Steinbrecker and Ken Kesey as stars of the production.

Title/Description	Instances
Atlantis Rising Misc. Outs, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135292
Atlantis Rising Unedited Footage, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135229
Atlantis Rising Unedited Footage, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135244
Atlantis Rising Unedited Footage, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Kodachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135295
Atlantis Rising Unedited Footage, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135329
Atlantis Unedited, circa 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M207810
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Atlantis Rising Misc. Outs, 1970 Physical Description: Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135292
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neptune Credits, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	reel M135213
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Sunday Ed's Porch Outs, 1970	reel M135321

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. "Film reel 1 of 1.

Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Wednesday -- Outs, 1970

reel M135223

<u>Physical Description</u>: Color, 16mm, Eastman work print. Film reel 1 of 1.

2.4 Unidentified Film Elements

Scope and Contents

Subseries 2.4 consists of unidentified film elements from Kesey's unfinished film "Atlantis Rising."

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Unidentified Footage, circa 1967-1968	reel M135189
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Unidentified Footage, 1970	reel M135190
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome reversal and Eastman stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip Unidentified Footage, 1970	reel M135209
<u>Physical Description</u> : M135209. Color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome reversal and Eastman stocks. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Footage, 1970	reel M135296
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Unidentified Footage, 1970	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135299

2.5 Unidentified Audio Elements

Scope and Contents

Subseries 2.5 consists of unidentified audio elements from Kesey's unfinished film "Atlantis Rising."

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Unidentified Atlantis	reel
Footage, 1970	M135243

<u>Physical Description</u>: 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.

2.6 Interviews

Scope and Contents

Subseries 2.6 includes interviews with Kesey from 1969 while he was in England. One takes place at Stonehenge and the other is with the Hell's Angels. It should be noted that the interview with the Hell's Angels has no sound.

Controlled Access Headings:

- Stonehenge (England)
- · Hell's Angels

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Beginning Stone Henge Stokey Interview, 1969	reel M135298
<u>Physical Description</u> : Sound, color, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Hell's Angels with Ken in London	reel M135411
<u>Physical Description</u> : Silent, black and white, 16mm, Agfa Gevaert reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
•	

Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 6 of 10] DVD (8062)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).

3. Cassady in the Backhouse, circa 1965-1972, 2009

Creator: Mountain Girl, 1946-

Scope and Contents

Series 3 contains all of the original 16mm elements of a short 20 minute film titled "Cassady in the Backhouse," in addition to the 35mm preservation elements made in 2008 by Nancy Mysel. This film was shot on Ken Kesey's property in La Honda, CA, in 1965 and depicts Neal Cassady high on amphetamines speaking in a stream-of-consciousness hipster jive. The end credits list a small group of Pranksters as co-creators including Page Browning, Mountain Girl, Ken Babbs, and John Babbs with a copyright notice of May 1972.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This subseries is arranged chronologically by title with the original 16mm elements first. For elements with the same title they were arranged chronologically.

Controlled Access Headings:

- La Honda (Calif.)
- · Cassady, Neal

3.1 Film Elements

Scope and Contents

Series 3.1 includes preservation film elements made by Nancy Mysel in 2008 with funds from a Film Foundation Preservation Grant. Although these elements were made, the 35mm picture and sound elements were never married.

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Backhouse, circa 1965-1972	reel M135115
<u>Physical Description</u> : Silent, black and white, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cassady in Backhouse, circa 1965-1972	reel M135116
<u>Physical Description</u> : Silent, black and white, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Cassady Backhouse, circa 1965-1972	reel M135182
<u>Physical Description</u> : Silent, black and white, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further - Backhouse, circa 1965-1972	reel M135155
<u>Physical Description</u> : Silent, black and white, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Night Driving. Backhouse. Chloe Setting Off, circa 1965-1972	reel M135262
<u>Physical Description</u> : Silent, black and white, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
CASSADY IN THE BACKHOUSE, 2009	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : Mono, black and white, 35mm, composite print. Film reel 1 of 1.	M149811
CASSADY IN THE BACKHOUSE, 2009	reel M102720
<u>Physical Description</u> : Silent, black and white, 35mm, dupe picture negative. Film reel 1 of 1.	M102729

3.2 Audio Elements

Scope and Contents

Series 3.2 includes preservation audio elements made by Nancy Mysel in 2008 with funds from a Film Foundation Preservation Grant. Although these elements were made, the 35mm picture and sound elements were never married.

Title/Description	Instances
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Neal Cassady Rap Backhouse. Final Mix for Cassady Movie, circa 1965-1972	reel M132018
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	
CASSADY IN THE BACKHOUSE, 2009	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 35mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	M206697
CASSADY IN THE BACKHOUSE, 2009	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 35mm, magnetic track. Audio reel 1 of 1.	M102727
CASSADY IN THE BACKHOUSE, 2009	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 35mm, track negative. Audio reel 1 of 1.	M223520
General:	
Alternate extended ending	
CASSADY IN THE BACKHOUSE, 2009	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 35mm, track negative. Audio reel 1 of 1.	M102733
General:	
Preservation track.	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

4. Kesey Family Home Movies, circa 1964-1977, undated

Scope and Contents

Series 4 includes home movies of the Kesey family that is unrelated to the Pranksters exploits. Some of this footage includes Chuck Kesey, Ken Kesey, and their children at Chuck's Barn; the Kesey ranch; looking for oysters on the beach; and shots of Ron Boise sculptures.

Arrangement

This subseries is arranged alphabetically by title.

Title/Description	Instances

Ken Resey concerton of werry Franksters nor	ne movies and other materials // 21
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Boise Sculptures. Coast Zane Rock Oysters, circa 1963-1964	reel M135412
<u>Physical Description</u> : Black and white, 16mm, work print. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Chuck's Barn, circa 1964	reel M135392
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Ektachrome reversal work print. Film reel 1 of 1. Use copy available.	
Existence and Location of Copies:	
Refer to Series 5 for access DVDs of digital transfers: "Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 7 of 10] DVD (8063)" available at the UCLA Library's Archive Research and Study Center (ARSC).	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Bus Trip. Further. Misc 1977 Eclipse. Pool. Stills. Brandine, circa 1977	reel M135394
<u>Physical Description</u> : Color, 16mm, Eastman negative. Film reel 1 of 1.	
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Family Reunion, undated	reel
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16mm, original picture negative. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135079
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Lina's Home Movies, undated	reel
Physical Description: 16mm, workprint. Film reel 1 of 1.	M135118
Home Movies. Ken Kesey. Nita and Zane Nathan Birthday, circa 1964	reel M135094
<u>Physical Description</u> : Black and white and color, 16mm, work print. Work print includes Ektachrome reversal stock. Film reel 1 of 1.	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

5. Digital Access Copies, 2009

Scope and Contents

Series 7 consists of DVD access copies made from approximately 17 hours of 16mm footage that was digitally preserved in 2008 by Nancy Mysel. This work was funded by a Film Foundation Preservation Grant written by Mysel. The majority of this content is from the 1964 bus trip on color original camera reversal.

Arrangement

Items are arranged in numerical order that match the original numbering of the DVDs when they were created.

Title/Description	Instances
Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 1 of 10], 2009 Physical Description: Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 1 of 10.	case DVD8057
Existence and Location of Originals:	
Transferred from M135147, M135145, M135491, M135492, Subseries 1.1.	
Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 2 of 10], 2009	case
<u>Physical Description</u> : Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 2 of 10.	DVD8058
Existence and Location of Originals:	
Transferred from M135625, M135141, M135158 in Subseries 1.1 and M135630 in Subseries 1.2.	
Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 3 of 10], 2009 Physical Description: Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 3 of 10.	case DVD8059
Existence and Location of Originals:	
Transferred from M135629, M135615, M135145 in Subseries 1.1. and M135464 in subseries 1.2.	
Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 4 of 10], 2009	case
Physical Description: Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 4 of 10.	DVD8060
Existence and Location of Originals:	
Transferred from M135176, M135142, M135146, M135185, M135475, and M135113 in Subseries 1.1.	
Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 5 of 10], 2009	case
<u>Physical Description</u> : Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 5 of 10.	DVD8061
Existence and Location of Originals:	

Transferred from M135615, M135360, M135160, M135157, and M135159 in Subseries 1.1.

Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 6 of 10], 2009

<u>Physical Description</u>: Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 6 of 10.

DVD8062

case

Existence and Location of Originals:

Transferred from M135455, M135496, M135166, M135415, and M135085 in Subseries 1.1.

Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 7 of 10], 2009

<u>Physical Description</u>: Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 7 of 10.

case DVD8063

Existence and Location of Originals:

Transferred from M135624, M135616, M135506, and M135257 in Subseries 1.1.

Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 8 of 10], 2009 Physical Description: Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 8 of 10. case DVD8064

Existence and Location of Originals:

Transferred from M135616, M135108, M135144, M135257, M135154 in Subseries 1.1 and M135177, M135413 in Subseries 1.2.

Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 9 of 10], 2009

Physical Description: Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 9 of 10.

case DVD8065

Existence and Location of Originals:

Transferred from M135123, M135178, M135165, M135294 in Subseries 1.1 and M135454, M135297, M135153 in Subseries 1.2.

Ken Kesey and the Merry Pranksters [disc 10 of 10], 2009 Physical Description: Access DVD in jewel case. Disc 10 of 10. case DVD8066

Existence and Location of Originals:

Transferred from M135501, M135163, M135111, M135439, M135260, M135186, M135179 in Subseries 1.1 and M135168, M135120 in Subseries 1.2.

^ Return to Table of Contents